
Jeff Lindenmier <jeff.lindenmier@globecharter.org>

Agenda Meetings


Jeff Lindenmier <jeff.lindenmier@globecharter.org> Tue, Jul 6, 2021 at 2:49 PM
To: John Shepherd <John.shepherd@globecharter.org>

February 2021

February We performed our Annual Elections during a weeklong election process and conducted a Zoom meeting
Stakeholder update of the present state of GLOBE Charter School. 

Board of Director Elections were open from Monday 2/19 to the following Monday 2/26

Village Assembly/ Stakeholder meeting was on 2/26/21 and began and Call to order was at 530

No Action

Adjournment by vote was at 607pm

This is what I have right now, I have May and Junes to get to you

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "PARKER, KELLY D" <KELLY.PARKER@d11.org>

To: Jeff Lindenmier <jeff.lindenmier@globecharter.org>, "SIEGEL, KATHERINE S" <KATHERINE.SIEGEL@d11.org>

Cc: Chad Wehner <GlobePresident@globecharter.org>

Bcc: 

Date: Fri, 26 Feb 2021 15:00:41 +0000

Subject: Re: Invitation: GLOBE Charter School Village Assembly Virtual Presentation @ Fri Feb 26, 2021 5:25pm -
6:25pm (MST) (katherine.siegel@d11.org)

Yes, I will be posting this and sending to the teachers.  

Mrs. Kelly Parker
Principal
GLOBE Charter School
(719)630-0577

"Education is a shared commitment between dedicated teachers, motivated students, and
enthusiastic parents with high expectations"                          ~ Bob Beauprez

From: Jeff Lindenmier <jeff.lindenmier@globecharter.org>

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 7:59 AM

To: SIEGEL, KATHERINE S <KATHERINE.SIEGEL@d11.org>

Cc: PARKER, KELLY D <KELLY.PARKER@d11.org>; Chad Wehner <GlobePresident@globecharter.org>

Subject: Re: Invitation: GLOBE Charter School Village Assembly Virtual Presentation @ Fri Feb 26, 2021 5:25pm -
6:25pm (MST) (katherine.siegel@d11.org)
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

That's up to Kelly

If attended, please use the Ring central link. 

Kindly,

Jeff Lindenmier

On Fri, Feb 26, 2021, 7:55 AM SIEGEL, KATHERINE S, <KATHERINE.SIEGEL@d11.org> wrote:

Does this need to go to teachers?


Katherine Siegel

Teaching Learning Coach/Assistant Principal

GLOBE Charter School

719-630-0577

Joy and Achievement!





From:
jeff.lindenmier@globecharter.org <jeff.lindenmier@globecharter.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 6:36 PM

To: Eric Dinnel <eric.dinnel@gmail.com>; PARKER, KELLY D <KELLY.PARKER@d11.org>; SIEGEL, KATHERINE
S
<KATHERINE.SIEGEL@d11.org>; Chad Wehner <globepresident@globecharter.org>; Kristina Singh
<globesecretary@globecharter.org>; Anthony Troxell <globevicepresident@globecharter.org>;
Doug Hering
<dheringcma@msn.com>

Subject: Invitation: GLOBE Charter School Village Assembly Virtual Presentation @ Fri Feb 26, 2021 5:25pm -
6:25pm (MST) (katherine.siegel@d11.org)

When: Friday, February 26, 2021 5:25 PM-6:25 PM.

Where: https://v.ringcentral.com/join/705329415
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.




You have been invited to the following event.

GLOBE Charter School Village Assembly Virtual Presentation
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more
details »
When Fri Feb 26, 2021 5:25pm – 6:25pm Mountain Time - Denver

Where https://v.ringcentral.com/join/705329415 (map)

Joining info Join with Google Meet
meet.google.com/zuw-ptot-eqc

Join by phone
(US) +1 470-242-8366
(PIN: 535401657)

Calendar katherine.siegel@d11.org

Who • jeff.lindenmier@globecharter.org
- organizer

• Eric Dinnel
• PARKER, KELLY D
• katherine.siegel@d11.org
• Chad Wehner
• Kristina Singh
• Anthony Troxell
• Doug Hering



Jeff Lindenmier invited you to a RingCentral Video meeting.


Join using this link:



https://v.ringcentral.com/join/705329415




To join the audio only, tap from a mobile phone



US: +1 (650) 419-1505,,705329415# San Mateo, CA



Or



dial: 



US: +1 (650) 419-1505 San Mateo, CA



Meeting ID: 705 329 415



  International numbers available:



  https://v.ringcentral.com/teleconference/




Going (katherine.siegel@d11.org)?   
Yes 
- Maybe 
- No    more
options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account katherine.siegel@d11.org because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar
katherine.siegel@d11.org.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://calendar.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this
calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list, or invite others
regardless of their own invitation status, or to modify your RSVP.
Learn More.

4 attachments
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